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NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Toledo Edison Company Docket No. 50-346

As a result of the inspection conducted during the period October 16-20, 1989,
and in accordance with the " General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC
Enforcement- Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C, (1989) (Enforcement Policy)
the following violation was identified:

1. Technical Specification 4.11.1.1.1 requires that radioactive liquid
wastes be sampled and analyzed in accordance with Table 4.11.1.

fable 4.11.1 specifies that each batch of condensate demineralizer
backwash be sampled and analyzed.

Contrary to the above, on September 17, 1989, a condensate demineralizer
was backwashed to the settling pond without being sampled and analyzed. ,

This is a- Severity Level IV violation (Supplement IV).

2. 10 CFR 50.73(a)(2)(1)(B) requires that a Licensee Event Report (LER) be
written for any operation or condition prohibited by-the plant's technical
specifications.

Contrary to the above, no LER was written for a September 17, 1989,
violation of Technical Specification 4.11.1.1.1 where a condensate
polishing demineralizer was backwashed to the settling basin without the
contents having been sampled and analyzed.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).

Pursuar.t to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to this-
office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written statement or
explanation in reply, including for each violation: (1) the corrective steps
that have been taken and the results achieved;-(2) the corrective steps that
will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full
complia,ce will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your
response time for good cause shown.
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